SAVANNAH

SAVANNAH, GA 31408

HILTON HEAD
INTERNATIONAL.

TO: All Bidders

FROM: D, el ‘Smm

Dawoud Stevenson
Director of Program Management

DATE: May 8, 2023

SUBJ: Savannah Airport Commission RFQ 2023-0006
Three (3) Rugged Terrain Vehicles (RTVs)

Addendum No. 1

Attached please find Addendum No. 1 to the RFQ documents. All bidders shall
acknowledge the receipt of Addendum No. 1 in the place provided in the bid

proposal.
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Addendum No. 1

CC: Purchasing Files
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SAVANNAH AIRPORT
COMMISSION

Savannah Airport Commission
(RFQ 2023-0006)

Three (3) Rugged Terrain Vehicles
(RTVs)

ADDENDUM NO. 1

The following amendments, additions, deletions shall be made to the RFQ documents. In so far
as these documents are at variance with this Addendum No. 1 dated May 8th, 2023 the
addendum shall govern:

1. Bidder Questions

Q: Would a Gas-powered equivalent w/ HVAC be acceptable for this RFQ?

A: Yes, a gas-powered equivalent with HVAC and the other requested features are
acceptable and can be submitted. The RFQ is the minimum specifications requested.
SAC will make the final determination on the unit that best meets our requested
specifications. Please provide all necessary details of the equipment in your submission
for proper review.

Q. Will you allow bids for other comparable products? We are a dealer for Polaris, New
Holland, and several other brands.

A. Yes. Bids for other comparable products are accepted. Please provide all necessary
details of the equipment in your submission for proper review.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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